

Martine Band

From: Martine Band
Sent: May 26, 2017 5:33 PM
To: 'Rehob, James (ENERGY)'
Subject: Draft Part II Reg
Attachments: OEB_May 26 comments_ May 24_Part II reg from leg counsel - draft 5 with drs.docx

Privileged and Confidential

Hi James,

As promised, attached is a version of the draft Part II reg that has our suggested changes and a number of comments in the margin. I worked off the version that you sent me on Wednesday.

Many of the comments explain why we have proposed a given change, but some identify outstanding issues or points to be discussed. This is particularly the case with respect to the GA modifier and the treatment of “sub-metered” consumers. On this last point, I think that the comments on the attached are largely those that I passed along to you earlier this week in the context of our discussion around the motion amending section 12.

In fairness to my client, I should note that they have not had an opportunity to review the attached. We did have a discussion earlier today about the draft Part II reg, and while I am hopeful that I have updated the document in a way that reflects that discussion I can't guarantee it. But in the interests of time, I thought I should send this along to you at the same time as I am going to send it to my client.

And in case you were going to ask, by all means please pass the attached along to your client.

Have a good weekend.

Martine

Martine M. N. Band
 Associate General Counsel
 Ontario Energy Board
 Suite 2700, 2300 Yonge Street
 Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4

Direct Line: 416.440.8117
 E-mail: martine.band@oeb.ca

Please note my email address has changed to Martine.Band@oeb.ca. Please update your address book accordingly.